



	Minutes			
<u>Minutes of the Nomination Meeting</u> <u>Held at Grouville Parish Hall on</u> <u>Thursday, 08 August 2024 at 19:00</u>				
			PRESENT	Connétable Mark Labey – Chairman John Lamy – Senior Procureur du Bien Public
				Patricia da Silva – Parish Secretary and Minutes
Open Meeting	The Connétable opened the meeting by welcoming everyone in attendance. The Connétable informed that the meeting will be recorded for the purpose of accurate minute taking.			
	The Connétable invited the Parish Secretary to read out the Convening Notice.			
	The Connétable informed that as this was a Nomination Meeting, by law, the meeting can only close 10 minutes after the start of the meeting.			
Apologies	Apologies were received from the following:			
	Stephen Higginson, Leslie Norman, Norma Norman, Robert Hurley and Procureur du Bien Public Peter le Cuirot.			
1. To elect a Centenier to complete a term	The Connétable expressed his gratitude for those willing to serve the Parish of Grouville, especially the Honorary Police.			
of office expiring December 2026	The Connétable then asked for nominations for the role of Centenier to complete a term ending December 2026.			
	Adrian le Gal proposed Filippo Rizzuto and read out the Nomination Form and declared the following seconders:			
	<ul> <li>Nicola Drabble</li> <li>Christopher Parlett</li> <li>Theresa Le Lerre</li> <li>Karen Lange-Smith</li> <li>Sharon Eddie</li> <li>Nick Parlett</li> <li>Isabelle Fosse</li> <li>Marina Noel</li> <li>William Stanley Payn</li> </ul>			
	Adrian le Gal informed the meeting that he has known Filippo Rizzuto for many years and they served in the Honorary Police together. When Filippo Rizzuto did serve in the Honorary Police, he carried out his duties religiously and conscientiously. Adrian le Gal commented that he thinks Filippo Rizzuto will be a great asset to the Parish.			

	As there were no further nominations, the Connétable declared Filippo Rizzuto as duly elected and warned him to appear at the Royal Court to be sworn in at 09:45 on Friday, 13 September 2024.
2. To elect a Centenier to complete a term of office expiring September 2027	The Connétable asked for nominations for the role of Centenier to complete a term ending September 2027.
	Stanley Payn proposed Paul Robinson for a further term and read out the Nomination Form and declared the following seconders:
	<ul> <li>Laura Perkins</li> <li>Christopher Osgood</li> <li>Jacqueline Miller</li> <li>Marysa Robinson</li> <li>Michael Auger</li> <li>Stella Auger</li> <li>Caroline Osgood</li> <li>Clive Browne</li> <li>Jill Browne</li> </ul>
	Stanley Payn informed the meeting that Paul Robinson moved to Jersey with his family in 2012 and was elected six months later as a Constable's Officer (CO) for the Parish and has since served as both a CO and Centenier. Stanley Payn continued and advised that Paul Robinson has been an asset to the Parish, including conducting Parish Hall enquiries and occasionally presenting cases to the Magistrate's Court.
	As there were no further nominations, the Connétable declared Paul Robinson as duly re-elected and warned him to appear at the Royal Court to be sworn in at 09:45 on Friday, 13 September 2024.
	The Connétable thanked Paul Robinson for serving a further term for the Parish.
	Paul Robinson thanked his proposer Stanley Payn and all those who have seconded him.
3. To elect a Procureur du Bien	The Connétable asked for nominations for the role of Procureur du Bien Public to complete a term ending September 2027.
Public to complete a term of office expiring September 2027	The Connétable mentioned that he has invited Senior Procureur du Bien Public John Lamy to the stage and is grateful for the service John Lamy has given to the Parish.
	Alan Hamel proposed Christopher Osgood and read out the Nomination Form and declared the following seconders:
	<ul> <li>Christopher Parlett</li> <li>Anne Viney</li> <li>Charles Pinel</li> <li>Wendy Lange-Smith</li> <li>Leslie Norman</li> <li>Elisabeth Roberts</li> <li>Walter Labey</li> <li>Sylvia Fox</li> <li>Jean Ryan</li> </ul>
	Alan Hamel informed the meeting that Christopher Osgood is known to many in the Parish and is very well respected.

	Christopher Osgood fits the role of Procureur du Bien Public admirably and he was a highly successful administrator, project manager and team leader. Christopher Osgood served in the Honorary Police both as CO and a Vingtenier. He also organises events on Grouville Common, is part of the Community Support Group and ran the Grouville Cub football team. Christopher Parlett asked to speak and advised he has known Christopher Osgood for 24 years and is perfectly suited for this role. Christpher Osgood wishes to see more dialogue with the Parish.
	As there were no further nominations, the Connétable declared Christopher Osgood as duly elected and warned him to appear at the Royal Court to be sworn in at 09:45 on Friday, 13 September 2024.
	Christopher Osgood thanked his proposer and seconders and advised that they gave him confidence to put his name forward for Procureur du Bien Public. Christopher Osgood also thanked Senior Procureur du Bien Public John Lamy for offering his support should he need it.
	Prior to the meeting closing, the Connétable said that he wishes all the best of luck to Grouville's Battle of Flowers.
Meeting Closed	The Connétable closed the meeting at 19:25.